




CURICULUM VITAE


RASSOUL FEIZOLLAHI

PROFILE

MSc Strength & Conditioning graduate and Football coach at foundation level with extensive experience in coaching football within professional football academy. I have experience in the use of session planning, Excel, PowerPoint, and am able to deliver efficient field based activities and support other coaches in pressurised sports organisations. Well versed in working with staff and clients from different backgrounds and ethnicities and am willing to enhance my knowledge where I can be more efficient to fulfil my responsibilities.

Contact

 rassoul1973@yahoo.com


 07766609652

 Shipley, England

HOBBIES

 Reading

 Travel

 Exercise

 Music

EDUCATION

- MSc Strength and Conditioning at Leeds Beckett University. 2018-2020
- BSc Sport and Exercise coaching at Sheffield Hallam University. 2011-2014

Qualifications

- Football coaching Level 2
- Youth module Level 2
- Coaching disables Level 1
- Prozone (football analysis) Level 1
- Safe guarding children
- First aid certificate
- Personal trainer Level 3 & Gym structure Level 2
- Sport massages Level 3

EXPERIENCE

Football coach at Horsforth Junior club 2020- ongoing

Football Coach at Bradford City foundation July- Sep 2022

Football coach at Sheffield United F.C. Academy 2010-2017

I have done over 500 hrs of volunteering (6 months) until offered contract by the SUFC.

I have worked closely with the academy head scout and referred number of talented players to the club.

Football coach in Taiwan (3 blocks of 4 weeks) 2014-2017